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August 21, 2008 
 

TO:  PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

FROM: DIVISION OF PUBLIC UTILITIES 
     Philip J. Powlick, Director 
     Bill Duncan, Manager, Telecommunications 
     Paul M. Anderson, Technical Consultant 

 
SUBJECT:    All American Telephone Co.  
              Docket No. 08-2469-01 
              Dated April 23, 2008 

PETITION In the Matter of the Petition of All American Telephone Co., Inc., For 
a Nunc Pro Tunc Amendment of Its Certificate of Authority to Operate as a 
Competitive Local Exchange Carrier Within the State of Utah 
 
 

STATUS: 
 
The Division issued a data request in June, but did not receive a response until August 12.  The 
Division sent All American a second set of data requests on August 19 and, therefore, will 
require additional time to review the expected response since the Commission’s action request 
was due on July 1, 2008.  
 
 
 
 
cc: Judith Hooper 
 All American Telephone Co. 
          Committee of Consumer Services 
          Dennis Miller 
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